

Daniele Rocchi

Project & Energy Manager

Contacts

 $\overline{}$

info@daniele-rocchi.com

6

+39 3331428006 Rome, 00124



linkedin.com/in/daniele-rocchi-041aa2223



www.daniele-rocchi.com www.g2italia.com

Education

09/2014 - 06/2017 Niccolò Cusano University, Rome (RM) Bachelor's Degree in Business Economics and Management

05/2005 Order of Surveyors, Rome (RM) **Surveyor Licensing**

09/1993 - 06/1997 High School I.G. Camilli, Ostia Lido (RM) **Surveyor's Diploma**

Courses

01/2017 - 03/2017 Centro Voce Laboratory **Diction and public speaking course**

06/2009 - 07/2009 Pianeta Security, Service Lazio 2000, Legacoop Lazio

Refresher course for Coordinators in the planning and execution phase - Legislative Decree 81/08

04/2008 - 04/2008 ENEA

Training and professional development course for Energy Managers Law n.10/1991, art.19, "Responsible for rational use of energy, for civil, public administration, professionals"

Personal Profile

Project & Energy Manager with more than 25 years of experience in managing and implementing complex energy projects, gained in both public and private sectors. Expert in planning, coordinating, and monitoring initiatives aimed at improving energy efficiency and reducing environmental impact, with a particular focus on developing innovative solutions for sustainable mobility. I stand out for a proactive approach to problem-solving and a strong ability to optimize resources and energy.

Work Experience

Business Administrator

G2 Italia Srl, Rome - www.g2italia.com

10/2011 - now

03/2018 - 12/2018

- Planning and implementation of strategic initiatives
- Project & Energy Manager
- Expert in construction and energy efficiency

Project Manager
University of Rome "La Sapienza"

- Project Manager on complex projects concerning the resolution of the agreement between **the Bio Park of Rome**, **the Municipality of Rome** and **the University of Rome**

- Analysis and control of the work phases, timing and budget allocation
- Deadlines monitoring

Business Administrator & Project Manager IRAM Srl, Rome - Automotive services 03/2016 - 10/2018

- Project Manager
- Analysis and control of the work phases, timing and budget allocation
- Planning and management of the company development

Technical Collaborator

07/1999 - 08/2011

Family business contractor for works at the Quirinale Palace, Summer Castel Porziano and some construction sites managed by the Ministry of Cultural Heritage of Rome, Lazio and Abruzzo

- Project Manager
- Construction site manager
- Work coordinator

Carabinieri Corps Service at Security Quota, Anti-Terrorism, Leonardo da Vinci Airport Fiumicino, Rome

- First Class Carabiniere
- Security and Anti-Terrorism Service

01/1998 - 06/1999

03/2008 - 03/2008 Pianeta Security, Service Lazio 2000, Legacoop Lazio

Course for supervisor and operator for the assembly, dismantling and transformation of fixed metal scaffolding Legislative Decree 235/03

11/2007 - 11/2007 Helios Technology

Training course: Technology, dimensioning and installation of alternative energy systems

03/2006 - 03/2006 Equanet Srl

Training course:
Photovoltaics, theory, regulations and applications

11/2000 - 11/2000 CGIL & SEI

Professional training course relating to Legislative Decree 494/96 as provided for by art. 10 of the same decree

Skills

- Communicating clearly and precisely, responding to specific requests
- Organizing work independently, setting priorities, and taking responsibility
- Developing projects, cost-benefit analyses, improvement solutions, home automation, and smart cities
- Executing energy efficiency analysis
- Teamwork

Technical Skills

Outlook
Power Point
Word
Excel

Languages

Italian (mother tongue) • • • • • English

Hobby and Interests

- Swimming instructor and lifeguard
- Self-defense expert

Projects & Awards

Rossato Store National Contest 09/2024
"Best Energy Professional"
We took part of the Rossato Store National Contest

and won the first place with our "Acilia Store".

"Green - Mind" Project

I created the Green-Mind Project, the first Italian platform dedicated on Ecotourism and Sustainable Mobility.

First National Conference on Sustainable Mobility

I conceived and organized the First National Conference on
Sustainable Mobility at the Palace of Campidoglio in Rome in
collaboration with the Municipality of Rome, EcoFuturo, Free and
G.I.G.A. (Informal Group for Geothermal Energy and the Environment).

Patents

A patent design holder of a design called "Eolicuore" 05/2010

Eolicuore is a vertical-axis wind turbine with the unique feature that, in its rotation, it offers a one-of-a-kind design, resembling the shape of a heart

A patent design holder of a design named 05/2010 "E Communication"

Multimedia tower for Smart Cities

Publications

Guidelines for "Living in Harmony with the Environment" 02/2020 I collaborated on the drafting of the guidelines for "Living in Harmony with the Environment" in the book "Curiose Intendat": the attitudes of the novice master and the juniorate in the face of the complexity of post-Christian monastic vocation.

A book called "Barefoot"

I conceived the book "Barefoot" with the publishing house "Albero delle Matite." It is a book for children that talks about the environment, animals, and the respect we should have towards them.

Associations Memberships

Registered as a Volunteer at the Italian Red Cross

Registered as a Volunteer with the Civil Protection
 Rescue Dog Unit, K. Lorenz

Registered as a Volunteer at the National Association of Carabinieri

Founder and Co-coordinator of the Young Members Laboratory of the Cooperative Credit Bank of Rome

I authorize the processing of personal data pursuant to Legislative Decree 196/2003